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S.94-63 

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

MEMORANDUM	 - 

TO: Senate FROM: W.R. Heath 
Registrar and 
Secretary of Senate 

SUBJECT: Election at Senate Meeting 	 DATE:	 October 27, 1994 
- Monday, November 7, 1994 

The following electoral matter is carried over from the Senate meetings of September 19, 1994 and 
October 3, 1994. 

The Senate Nominating Committee has submitted nominations for election to the committee shown 
below to be conducted by Senate at its meeting of November 7, 1994. 

der Senate regulations any Senator who wishes to add nominations 

those shown below may do so by notifying the Secretary of Senate 


in writing of such nominations. 

Nominations must be received by the Secretary of Senate 

no later than Friday, November 4, 1994 

Senators making such nominations must ensure in advance 

that the nominee is willing to stand for election. 

Nominations received after November 4th, and nominations from the floor of Senate cannot be 
accepted. 

INTERNATIONAL UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT EXCHANGE COMMITTEE (IUSEC) 

Due to the election of J. Driver by SCIA as the Chair of the International Undergraduate 
Student Exchange Committee, it will be necessary to replace him in his recently elected faculty 
position on IUSEC. Nominations are therefore open for One Faculty Member (at-large) 
for a two-year term of office, from date of election to September 30, 1996. 

Hilmar Pabel 
Stephen Steele 
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